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Title: Promulgating the following amendment to Personnel Rule 12, to ensure consistency with § 723. of the
Jackson County Code:

The definition of "probationary employee" is hereby amended to read as follows:

     An employee during the first six months of County employment in a merit position, except Sheriff's
deputies, whose probation lasts one year following the completion of training, and park rangers,
whose probation lasts six months following the completion of training.

This Executive Order shall be effective immediately.

Sponsors:

Indexes: 98 EXO'S, JACKSON COUNTY CODE, PERSONNEL RULES

Code sections:

Attachments:

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

EXECUTIVE ORDER 98-02

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 1998

RE: AMENDMENT TO PERSONNEL RULES

I hereby promulgate the following amendment to Personnel Rule 12, to ensure consistency with  723. of the Jackson County Code:

The definition of "probationary employee" is hereby amended to read as follows:

     An employee during the first six months of County employment in a merit position, except Sheriff's deputies, whose probation lasts one year
following the completion of training, and park rangers, whose probation lasts six months following the completion of training.

This Executive Order shall be effective immediately.

_______________________ ____________________________________
   Dated    Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Jackson County Missouri Printed on 7/1/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

